CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

The minutes of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting held at The Memorial Hall, Childswickham on Thursday 30th June 2016.

PRESENT Cllr's Ms S Lewis, Mr R Deakin, Cllr Halling (Chairman), Mr S Higgins, Mr J Lowe, and Mr J Wade. IN ATTENDANCE Ms J Shields (Clerk).)

1. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllrs Mr B Thomas (District) and County and District Councillor Mrs E Eyre.

2. Declaration of Interests.

Councillors were reminded to update their registers of interest and to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) and their nature.

Cllr Higgins register a pecuniary interest in item 8a (i) and (ii), he took no part in the discussion or the decision.

3. Minutes Of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting Held On the 26th May 2016.

The minutes of the meeting, having been previously circulated, were agreed as a true record and signed.

4. Finance.

a) To Consider Invoices for Payment.

The Council agreed the following items for payment:-

S Gwilliam	Lengthsman (March)	£176.00
M Newbury	Playing Field (Two cuts)	£300.00
R Hawkins	Grass Cutting (Two cuts)	£110.00
J Shields	Clerks expenses	£ 42.60
h) Financial Donart		

b) Financial Report.

The accounts were presented to the council.

5. Correspondence.

Previously circulated.

The chairman had received Cllr Scattergood resignation, clerk to inform Wychavon.

Cllr Lewis will hold the key for the notice boards.

Further signatories will be required on the bank account.

Document prepared by Cllr Wade regarding the speed in the village was circulated and will be an agenda item for the next meeting.

6. To Discuss the Playing Fields.

Awaiting the revised quote.

7. To Consider Ideas For The Use Of The Phone Box.

Ideas for its use, maintenance and general upkeep will be advertised on the Facebook page and the parish magazine.

8. Planning.

a. For Consideration.

CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

- W/16/01385/PP 19 Green Close, Childswickham. The council has no planning reason to object to the application.
 Cllr Higgins left the room.
- ii. W/16/01293/PP Mill Cottage, The Cross, Childswickham. The council has no planning reason to object to the application.
- iii. W/16/01294/LB Mill Cottage, The Cross, Childswickham. The council has no planning reason to object to the application. *Cllr Higgins re-entered the room.*

b. Decided by Wychavon.

Approved

W/16/00934/PN - Land Adjacent, Bungalow Farm, Murcot Road, Childswickham.

9. Reports.

a) Clerk.

The clerk informed the council of the transparency funding, Cllr Higgins to investigate a Laptop and dongle.

b) County Councillor.

Report had been circulated to all councillors.

- c) District Councillor.
- No report.
- d) Police Report.
- Nothing to report.

10. Councillors Reports and Items For Future Agenda.

- Cllr Halling is keeping the various bodies informed of the Car Park issue and the Railway, he is concerned for the safety of Childswickham residents if increased traffic is brought through the village, and does not want a repeat of the chaos in traffic management that occurred when the bridge was closed for repair.
- The footpath between Twitchams and Vicarage Lane is over grown, clerk to write to the neighbouring residents and inform them of their riparian responsibilities.
- Severn Trent Sewer, the surveys of the village are well advanced, a full survey of the pumping station is to be carried out along with a survey of the rain water coming off roofs of Leadon's Park as well as the village. It is hoped for a report to be produced by Christmas.
- Ideas for the use of Cllr Eyre divisional fund will be an agenda item for the next meeting.
- Clerk to contact Highways to ascertain when Church Lane will be re surfaced.
- The street party had been a success, thanks were given to the parish council for the donation.
- The open gardens and scarecrow completion is taking place this week end.
- To date only one response has been received for the Britain in Bloom, this will be re advertised.
- The council would like to be kept updated with the progress of the bund, this will be a continuing agenda item. Cllr Higgins volunteered to be the council contact.
- Clerk to ask for the data from the recent traffic count.
- Cllr Wade to report potholes in Blacksmiths Lane.
- Clerk to report sight obstruction at Murcot Turn.

11. Date of Next Meeting.

Thursday 28th July, apologies were received form Cllr Deakin and possibly the chairman dependant on the weather.